

# **Five Keys Schools and Programs**

Education, Employment, Family, Recovery, and Community

## **Board of Directors Meeting Minutes**

### January 27, 2022 at 3:30pm

Meeting held via teleconference

#### **Board Members**

- Tijanna O. Eaton
- Freya Horne
- Sunny Schwartz
- Delia Ginorio
- Paul Miyamoto

#### Staff Members

- Steve Good

	Office/No	on-Profit N	Meeting to (	Order & Ro	uli Call	Time
1. Call Home Office/Non-Profit Meeting to Order & Roll Call						
The meeting was called to order by Board President Tijanna O. Eaton.						3:36pm
a. Roll Call /	Attendan	ice				
Member	Pres		osent			
Tijanna O. Eaton						3:37pm
Delia Ginorio						
Sunny Schwartz						
Freya Horne						
Paul Miyamoto		<u> </u>				
Peter Laub (EdTec) All attendees present via teleconference  b. Approval of Agenda:						
Second: Sheriff Paul Vote: 5-0-0-0	Yay	Nay	Abstain	Absent	1	
	lay	Ivay	Abstaill			
I Tijanna O. Faton	1			Absent		3:38pm
Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio	✓ ✓			Austric		3:38pm
Delia Ginorio	\frac{1}{\sqrt{1}}			Awsent		3:38pm
	✓			Awsenc		3:38pm
Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz	√ √			Absent		3:38pm
Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne	\ \ \			Ausent		3:38pm
Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne	\frac{1}{\sqrt{1}}			Ausent		3:38pm
Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto	/ / /	om closed	session.	Ausent		3:38pm 3:38pm
Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto  2. Closed Session		om closed	session.	Ausent		
Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto  2. Closed Sessio No action to rep c. Director's I Steve Good, executi		r, presente			rt, which included the following:	
Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto  2. Closed Session No action to reposite to the control of the control		r, presente			rt, which included the following:	
Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto  2. Closed Session No action to report of the second of the	on  cort out fr  Report  ve directo  rvices Upo  Update	r, presente dates	ed the Direc		rt, which included the following:	
Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto  2. Closed Session No action to reposite to the control of the control	on  cort out fr  Report  ve directo  rvices Upo  Update	r, presente dates	ed the Direc		rt, which included the following:	
Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto  2. Closed Session No action to report of the second of the	on cort out from the directory of the di	r, presente dates nent Upda	ed the Direc	tor's Repo	rt, which included the following:	
Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto  2. Closed Session No action to report of the second of the	on  oort out fr  Report  ve directo  rvices Upo  Update  I Employm  ull Directo	r, presente dates nent Upda	ed the Direc	tor's Repo	rt, which included the following:	

Motion: Sunny Schwartz Second: Freya Horne Vote: 5-0-0-0 Abstain Absent Member Yay Nay 3:52pm ✓ Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio / 1 Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto Approval of Expansion of Five Keys Back2Work CalCrew Contract Motion: Sunny Schwartz Second: Delia Ginorio Vote: 4-0-0-1 Member Abstain Absent Yay Nay 4:03pm ✓ Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz 1 Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto / 3. Adjournment of Home Office/Non-Profit Meeting Motion: Paul Miyamoto Second: Sunny Schwartz Vote: 4-0-0-1 Member Yay Nay Abstain Absent Tijanna O. Eaton ✓ 4:08pm Delia Ginorio **Sunny Schwartz** 1 Freya Horne 1

1

Paul Miyamoto